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DATE: August 17,2001
TO: Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Cibula, Espinoza) /| C, 5"@
Division of Regulatory Oversight (Daniel, Messer) { £ M W
RE: Revised Recommendation for Dockets Nos. 990696-WS & 992040-WS

Please find included with this memorandum the revised recommendation for Dockets Nos.
990696-WS and 992040-WS, which will be considered at the August 29, 2001, special agenda
conference. This recommendation was originally filed for the August 7, 2001, agenda conference.
The following revisions have been made to the recommendation that was originally filed:

1) On page 53, the recommendation paragraph has been revised to state that NUC
should be put on notice that it may not refuse or discontinue water or wastewater
service if a customer declines to use the reuse system. :

2) Page 63 has been changed to include the information to support staff’s
recommendation about the notice to NUC.

3) On page 143, the recommendation paragraph has been revised to correct a
typographical error.

4) Pages 153 through 174 - staff has rewritten its analysis to include additional
information to support its recommendation in Issue 24. Although staffhas provided
additional information, staff’s recommendation has not changed.

5) The page numbering has been changéd to account for the additional information that
has been included in the revised recommendation.
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